



JOHN M. BLACKWELL III

ASSOCIATE



John Blackwell is an associate in Hahn Loeser's Litigation Practice Area and focuses on complex commercial litigation.

John's experience includes commercial arbitration, federal court civil rights litigation, and creditors' rights in bankruptcy.

John earned his J.D. from Penn State Law, where he earned CALI Awards in both Legal Writing and Bankruptcy. He earned a B.A. from Louisiana State University.

Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP

2400 First Street

Suite 300

Fort Myers, Florida 33901

phone: 239.337.6706

email: jblackwell@hahnlaw.com

PRIMARY PRACTICES

Complex Commercial Litigation

Litigation

EDUCATION

- The Pennsylvania State University, Penn State Law, J.D., *magna cum laude*, 2024
- Penn State Law Review, Articles Editor; Phi Delta Phi; Corporate Law Society; CALI Award, Legal Writing; CALI Award, Bankruptcy; Woolsack Honors Society
- Louisiana State University, B.A., English, 2021
- Beta Upsilon Chi Fraternity; Encounter LSU

AWARDS & HONORS

- Order of the Coif

PUBLICATIONS & SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- Should Federal Courts Allow Plaintiffs Under the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act to Include Attorneys' Fees to Reach the Amount in Controversy Requirement (Penn State Law Review)

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Ave Maria Catholic Church, Parishioner

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- Associate, Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP, 2024 – present
- Law Clerk, Peter Antonelli Law, 2023-2024
- Legal Extern, The Pennsylvania State University, Office of General Counsel, 2023-2024
- Summer Law Clerk, Curran Antonelli, 2023
- Summer Intern, Martzell, Bickford & Centola, A.P.C.